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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  DANSKAMMER CLEARING AND GRADING PERMIT 
PROJECT NO.:   2021-24 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 8, BLOCK 1, LOTS 75.211, 75.22, 75.42, 75.3 
REVIEW DATE:   10 DECEMBER 2021 
MEETING DATE:  16 DECEMBER 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: SCS ENGINEERS 
 

1. The applicants have provided a Full Environmental Assessment Form as previously requested.  It is 
noted that the NYSDEC has issued a Negative Declaration for the project.  NYSDEC’s Neg Dec states 
“under the State Environmental Quality Review Act the project associated with this permit is 
classified as an Unlisted Action, the Department of Environmental Conservation has determined 
that it will not have a significant effect on the environment.  Other involved agencies may reach an 
independent determination of environmental significance on the project.”  This office previously 
noted that the project impacts greater than 10 acres of property and would therefore be a Type I 
Action.  Dominick Cordisco’s comments regarding SEQRA status of the project in consideration of 
DEC’s previously Negative Declaration should be received. 
 

2. Security for the restoration of the areas proposed to be cleared and graded is required.  Security in 
the amount of $3,500 per acre is required. 
 

3. The applicants have confirmed that no impacts to any Army Corps Jurisdictional Wetlands are 
proposed. 
 

4. Additional erosion and sediment control notes have been added to the plans per this office’s 
previous request. 
 

5. The project requires a Public Hearing in compliance with Chapter 83 of the Town of Newburgh 
Code. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 








